From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: i Attorney General !
Sent: 8/30/2011 10:59:13 PM
Subject: Re: Greta
Agree ... Though entirely possible it's not legit ... They've had a parade of witnesses say it

never got to DOJ but they continue to ignore those facts and still make claims about higher
ups. Media are finally calling them out on it. Good line in NYT story on that.

I'll let you know —- will try again tomw.

Coverage has been overall good. Also heard from Todd he had positive feedback from ATF.

————— Original Message --———-

From: ! Attorney General H

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:51 PM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: Re: Greta

DP

77777 Original Message ————-—

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:47 PM
To: ; Attorney General !

Subjecti Re: Greta

Yea - | DP

g DP

i DP i
AV TEHIS point, EHE TEPSrters won't share so I'm a bit skeptical
Something to file away. I'll keep you posted.

77777 Original Message ——---—

From: | Attorney General

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:41 PM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: Greta

but trying to pry loose.

DP
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